1000 WATTS - 1150 KCS . . STUDIOS AND TRANSMITTER - ROBERTA ROAD . . FT. VALLEY, GEORGIA

December 12, 1951

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:
Verification of report of DX reception:

The data which you submitted is identical with
that appearing on our log for Sunday morning
November 18, 1951. Your greatful report was
received and read with much interest. Your
valuable letter will be placed in the files

of our now growing DX reports for proof of

our coverage.

Any additional reports of reception of our
signal will greatly be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Charlie H. Parish, C. E,
FPadio Station WFPM

P.S. 1Incidentally, your report was the only
report received for that particular time (day).
Regular sign-or time for Sunday: 6 AM EST.
Other recent reports from these cities:
Westfield, N. Y., Mount Holly, N. J,

Paxton, I11l.
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